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fe “MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Lee Rankin - ata 

    

. . General Counsel — cp et te : | 
mo _ . President's Commission “ot . Fle 

Cee te on the Assassination of ce te top ee 
re President Kennedy wots eae 

_ SUBJECT: "Additional Information on Pa 
yt : Lee Harvey OSWALD Le . ~_ + 

1. X refer to your memorandum of 22 April, requesting 
“~~~ that the Commlisston be furnished any additional Information 
--; - not previously forwarded relative to the association of Lee 

_~'- Harvey OSWALD with Communists or criminals, either tn the rn a 
- - United States or abroad, ; eee ef 

    

2 <A survey of Agency files indicates thatall such ine >” 
formation known to this Agency on OSWALD'sasscclationhas - 3S 
been made available to the Commission. 

“3. This Agency ts pleased to learn that the information - s , - . ° 
sove~ S$ was able to supply has been helpful to the Commission a ts 

"| investigation, Oo a, . oe ae 
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2. 7 Richard Helms . 
, Deputy Director for Plans . 
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